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To: Ang, Tina[TAng@manatt.com]
From: Werner, Ruth (COUNCIL)

Sent: Tue 11/28/2017 8:04:36 PM (UTC)
Subject: FW: Circulation of Committee on Finance and Revenue Markup - 11/29/2017 @ 2pm in room 120
2017-11-29 Markup.docx

B22-43 DRAFT Report.docx

B22-218 DRAFT Report.docx

B22-464 DRAFT Report.docx

B22-43 DRAFT CP.docx

B22-218 DRAFT CP.docx

B22-464 DRAFT CP.docx

B22-202 DRAFT CP.docx

B22-202 DRAFT Report.docx

From: Werner, Ruth (COUNCIL)

Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2017 2:25 PM

To: Members and Staff (COUNCIL)

Cc: Gracyalny, Patricia (OCFO) ; Droller, Aaron (OCFO) ; Intrieri, Alana (EOM)

Subject: Circulation of Committee on Finance and Revenue Markup - 11/29/2017 @ 2pm in room 120

Council of the District of Columbia
Committee on Finance and Revenue
MARK-UP

John A. Wilson Building, 1350 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. Washington, D.C. 20004

COUNCILMEMBER JACK EVANS
Chair, Committee on Finance and Revenue
Wednesday, November 29, 2017 — 2:00 p.m.
Room 120, John A. Wilson Building
1350 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, D.C. 20004

I. Call to Order.
II. Determination of a Quorum.
III. Consideration and Markup
* Bill 22-43, the “East End Commercial Real Property Tax Rate Reduction Amendment Act of 2017
* Bill 22-202, the “East End Grocery and Retail Incentive Program Tax Abatement Act of 2017”
* Bill 22-218, the “Relieve High Unemployment Tax Incentives Act of 2017”
* Bill 22-464, the “Washington Metrorail Safety Commission Board of Directors Appointment Act of 2017”
IV. Announcements.
V. Adjournment.

RECORD - 0001240





